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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File - Case No. 2012-00428
CONSIDERATION OF THE IMPLEMENTATION OF SMART GRID
AND SMART METER TECHNOLOGIES

FROM: Aaron Greenwell, Team Leader

DATE; October 11, 2013

SUBJECT: Informal Conference, October 10, 2013

Pursuant to Commission order, an informal conference (‘IC”) was held on
October 10, 2013. A copy of the IC attendance list, including those who participated by
phone, is attached. The IC began with brief introductions and comments by Vice
Chairman Jim Gardner. Power Point presentations were then made by a representative
of the Electric Power Research Institute (“EPRI”) and by two representatives of the
Cooperative Research Network. Copies of those presentations were made part of the
record in this case on October 8, 2013 and October 9, 2013. A copy of an EPRI report
entitled EPRI Smart Grid Demonstration Initiative I 5 Year Update was provided at the
IC and is attached to this memo.

The IC concluded with Commission Staff explaining that a memo summarizing
the IC will be issued for comments by all parties. The IC was then adjourned.

Attachments: Sign In Sheets
EPRI Report
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